
VACATION RENTAL AD-HOC COMMITTEE AGENDA
Wednesday, September 05, 2018 - 1:00 PM

City Hall

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City
Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

                                          MEETING #13

1. DISCLOSURES (5 MIN)
This is the time for members with a financial stake in the outcome to disclose the
"potential conflict of interest."

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (5 MIN)
Corrections and/or clarifications may be requested and a motion and vote will be needed
to adopt the minutes.

2.1 July 25, 2018
07-25-18 VRD Advisory Committee Minutes.pdf

3. REVIEW AGENDA (10 MIN)
This is an opportunity for the group to discuss and make changes to the meeting
agenda.

4. COMMITTEE REQUESTS (10 MIN)

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/234534/07-25-18_VRD_Advisory_Committee_Minutes.pdf


The group will have an opportunity to review and discuss information distributed at the
request of committee members. It is also an opportunity to request information not
otherwise addressed on the agenda.

4.1 Committee Requests
Committee_Member_Submittal_ Escobar_Article.pdf

5. HOTEL/MOTEL OPERATOR'S PERSPECTIVE ON VACATION RENTALS (20
MINS)
Special Guest: John Clark, The Whaler Motel

6. REFINEMENTS TO POLICY OPTIONS BASED UPON OPEN HOUSE
FEEDBACK (60 MINS)

6.1 Memo
Refinements_to_Policy_Options..pdf

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS (10 MINS)

ADJORN
Next Meeting: September 19, 2018, 1-3pm, City Hall.

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/234547/Committee_Member_Submittal__Escobar_Article.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/234731/Refinements_to_Policy_Options..pdf


1    Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7/25/18. 

Draft MINUTES 

City of Newport  

Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting #12 

City Hall Council Chambers 

Wednesday, July 25, 2018 

 
AC Members Present:  Carla Perry, Norman Ferber, Jamie Michel, Margaret Dailey, Bill Posner, Bonnie Saxton, Charlotte 

Boxer, Martha Winsor, Lauri Hines, and Pam McElroy. 

 

AC Members Absent:  Cheryl Connell (excused), Braulio Escobar, and Don Andre. 

 

Planning Commission Liaison Present:  Jim Hanselman.   

 

City Staff Present:  Community Development Director (CDD), Derrick Tokos; and Executive Assistant, Sherri Marineau.  

 

Public Members Present: Cathy Briggs 

 

1. Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 

   

2. Disclosures. Tokos asked for conflicts of interest. Andre, Saxton, Ferber, Hines, and Michel disclosed they had potential 

conflicts of interest. Dailey, Hanselman, Perry, Escobar, Posner, Boxer, McElroy, and Winsor stated they had no conflicts.  

 

3. Approval of Minutes from the July 11, 2018 Meeting. Tokos asked for input on the minutes. Michel noted minor 

corrections to the minutes. 

 

MOTION was made by Dailey, seconded by Boxer to approve the July 11, 2018 Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc meeting minutes 

with minor corrections. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 

4. Review Agenda, and Revise as Needed. Tokos asked for any adjustments to the agenda. He noted the Perry asked to make 

sure the AC discussed the Policy Options at the current meeting. No revisions were heard. 

 

5. Committee Requests. Tokos covered the committee request documents that were shared with the AC including the VRD 

count list that Dailey had requested, and Boxer and Escobar’s news articles they had submitted.  

 

6. Options for Amending VRD regulations. Tokos reviewed his PowerPoint presentation on the VRD outreach meetings and 

went over the materials for the topic area stations. Winsor requested there be bigger maps with focus areas printed and hung 

for the outreach meetings. Tokos would do this. He reviewed the handouts that would be shared at the outreach meetings.  

 

Tokos reviewed the definitions that would be used for Dwelling Units, Short Term Rentals, Home Shares, Bed and Breakfast 

Facilities, and VRDs. Perry suggested putting VRDs at the top of the list below the definition of dwelling units. Posner 

thought that the definition says short term rental. Perry then said to put VRDs above Home Shares. Winsor asked if a mother-

in-law apartment would be considered a home share. Tokos said it would be considered a dwelling unit if the unit had all of 

the descriptions for them. He said a lot of the mother-in-law units didn’t have a kitchen. These wouldn’t be considered a 

separate dwelling. 

 

Tokos reviewed the parameters for applying location and density limits to non-owner occupied units. He said after the public 

outreach he would be bringing back a copy of the code that built in different alternatives. These alternatives would have a 

copy of the public feedback. A discussion ensued regarding whether or not the public outreach meetings should include 

presentations on what the AC was in agreement on as far as options. Perry felt this information needed to be shared with the 

public at the meetings. Michel disagreed and felt that the AC was charged to come up with options for the City Council (CC) 

that represented the community and the AC should consider public feedback before voting and making decisions. Hanselman 

thought it was hard to get the whole AC in agreement and thought there needed to be a definition for what consensus would 

be. He suggested there be a roll call vote done. Tokos thought this shouldn’t be done until they AC had the benefit of getting 

feedback from the public at the outreach meetings. Perry thought the AC had made an agreement to limit the number of 

bedrooms in homeshares to two. Tokos asked if this was a general agreement. The AC didn’t agree that this was a consensus. 

Boxer said that most of the different jurisdictions limited the number of bedrooms to two for home shares. Tokos said the 

slide could be changed to say there was an option to limit the number of bedrooms for homeshares to two with another 

options to say not have that option. Tokos said his purpose of the open houses was to craft options and get feedback from 

the public.  

 

3



2    Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7/25/18. 

Hanselman though that for the outreach meetings it would be helpful for the public to know the AC had discussed and 

brainstormed ideas, and to also know what the AC’s agreements and disagreements were for the options. He felt the public 

needed to see all the options and needed to know the AC had been having a lot of good discussions. Hanselman said the PC 

asked if the businesses like Airbnb, and Flipkey had business licenses. Tokos said he could look into it.   

 

Perry suggested the options just be bullet points. Ferber noted that on page eight the proximity limits wording would 

eliminate his VRD. He felt the way it was presented as a proposal was suggesting it was what the AC agreed on. Tokos 

suggested saying “concept” instead of proposal. Hanselman wanted the public to know they hadn’t established any policies. 

Dailey thought it should be left open and wanted the public to think the options were open to give their opinions. Tokos 

suggested saying “concept” and it was important to remember there was a reason for these and the public needed to know 

what they were. Winsor suggested using “suggestion, consideration, or idea.” Tokos said he would use the word concept, 

adjust the two bedrooms up into the concept area, and adjust the other option accordingly.  

 

Tokos reviewed the definition of what an intermediary was. The AC was in general consensus with the board.  

 

Hines joined the meeting and reported that she had a potential conflict. 

 

Tokos reviewed the alternative maps to be plotted with updated VRD numbers. He then covered the allowed locations for 

VRDs next. Perry asked if STR should be included. Tokos said yes, it was separate from homeshares and B&Bs an not 

subject to those limitations.  

 

Tokos reviewed the hard cap on licenses slide. Perry asked if they could limit to four or five percent. Tokos said it was good 

to give a range and it would help to get public feedback. Ferber thought the cap number of 220-275 should be eliminated. 

Tokos said the public needed to understand what the numbers would be. A discussion ensued regarding caps in different 

areas in the city. Tokos reminded that a hard cap could be changed by CC resolution. Perry asked if not imposing a cap 

should be an option. Tokos said it would be an option even though the AC might not choose it. McElroy questioned if the 

city was dealing with enough complaints to justify bringing numbers up to 275. Dailey said it came down to what to do in 

the end, and how they are all tied together. The AC was building a process and when things are added they needed to look 

at how it combined with each other. 

 

Tokos reviewed the map alternative. Boxer noted a VRD that didn’t show on the map. Tokos said they were constantly 

updated the maps. Boxer asked how long a license lasted. Tokos said the AC didn’t talk about the exact timeframe but with 

a cap there was a general understand they needed to deal with license expirations. Boxer asked if licenses would go away 

when VRDs were sold. Tokos said licenses wouldn’t be transferrable. Boxer noted it didn’t say that in the policy options.  

 

Hanselman thought there needed to be a program based on the proximity limits and then see where the caps would be then. 

Tokos said it depended on how multiple units were approached on each street face. He thought there already had been issues 

where there were a number of licenses issued per year on units that decided to not continue. Amortization out over a 5 year 

period was a different approach to take out more licenses. Tokos said for the map alternatives for street face, there would be 

a buffer option as well. Tokos said the AC hadn’t ferreted out the areas in R-3 & R-4 zones where there were commercial 

on the other side of the street. He noted these areas were limited but were areas where VRDs would be desirable. He 

suggested it as internal to those neighborhoods R-3 & R-4 zones would be internal. Winsor thought if that was the best way 

to handle limitations and it maintained the neighborhood character, she was ok with this. Hines asked how the properties in 

South Beach in R-4 zones would work. Tokos said as a complex, in the R-3 & R-4 zones, the entire complex was eligible as 

one unit. He would reword it to make sure that “internal” was included.   

 

Tokos reviewed enforcement and complaints. Saxton asked who monitored the updates to contacts for VRDs. Tokos said 

the Community Development Department. This would be taken care of with a yearly renewal that included a checkoff on if 

their contact info had changed. Hanselman asked about the cooling off period for bad characters and if the AC agreed that 

these owners would have to go through the process after which they could reapply. Dailey said it should say their license 

was revoked, not cooling off if actually terminating their ability to operate and could apply after two years. She felt if they 

came back and had other violations, they couldn’t get another license again. 

 

Michel asked for clarification on the “proactive reviewing websites by intermediaries.” Tokos said he didn’t want to say 

there was a decision to hire a third party contractor but a desire to see a more proactive effort to review these websites.  

Michel wanted it to say  a proactively review websites. Dailey said since it wasn’t determined it didn’t need to be changed. 

Hanselman asked about the three strikes rule. Dailey said it became a problem when they weren’t dealt with. Hanselman 

thought it was an infraction multiple times needed to be an strike. Michel thought the AC talked about making this clearer. 

Tokos said they talked about having it put in a compliance system and during the process it was determined that it was a 

verified infraction. Ferber was concerned about the compliance service making mistakes on calling managers/owners and it 

needed to be clarified. McElroy asked about progressive enforcement resulting in three strikes you are out. She was 

4



3    Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7/25/18. 

concerned it was in an unlimited amount of time. Tokos said they could say within a specific period of time. Dailey suggested 

a rolling year period.  

 

Tokos covered the 24/7 hotline proposal slide. He then reviewed the board that would be presented to the public to inform 

them of third party vendors for compliance. Michel asked if this should include where the cost of for the vendor would come 

from. Tokos said it would be in another area. The AC was in general agreement to add it on this board as well. 

 

Tokos reviewed the different types of parking arrangements in the City. Boxer asked for clarification on if undeveloped 

streets parking could extend into the ROW. She was concerned that if they did this, the cars would block the fire truck from 

coming down streets. Tokos said they could extend parking into the undeveloped street if they didn’t obstruct the flow of 

traffic. 

 

Perry asked what the special parking areas were in the off-street parking standards. Tokos said Nye Beach, Bayfront and 

City Center parking districts. Perry asked if Conditional Uses (CU) could be used for parking standards. She asked about 

STR and not allowing CUs for parking standards. Winsor thought this couldn’t be done because of special parking areas. 

Perry thought there needed to be another bullet point to say there not being a CU option to not allow them in the other areas. 

Ferber said the AC couldn’t anticipate all the repercussions that would happen with the changes and to blanket that there 

wouldn’t be a CU option only left owners without options. Hines said under terminology it referenced tenants and it should 

say guests. Michel asked if the parking areas should be called out by neighborhoods. The AC agreed. Tokos would do this 

as special parking area districts. 

 

Tokos reviewed the safety proposal next. Ferber said the AC hadn’t talked about overnight occupancy limits. He was 

concerned that there was more discussion about going down to two persons per bedroom. Saxton thought the AC talked 

about limited the number of bedrooms they could have. Ferber said his units were configured to encourage family units and 

noted that two adults might not want to sleep in the same bed together. He asked if there would be a problem if there was 

more beds for an annual inspection. Dailey thought this was a discussion with the inspector and would be the hardest thing 

to manage. She thought if there was extra space, people would use it. Tokos said advertising over maximum occupancy was 

a manageable way to enforce this. Michel asked if the good players should be penalized for this. Dailey thought there 

wouldn’t be a way to just penalize the bad guys. Hines said that if there were three couples renting a house, they would have 

more cars than one family. She felt it was important to have a family friendly rental unit for herself and thought the plus two 

for children was good. Tokos said they were looking into if it was framed in a manner that people would say they liked the 

concept. Hines asked to add for the small children for the additional two to accommodate family rentals. Winsor suggested 

it say “young” instead of “small” children. Michel suggested that the children over the age of two should be counted in the 

occupancy. Hanselman said he was getting confused on the exemption from two person per bedroom and would not like that 

added. He preferred the plus two just being two children. Tokos was concerned that they couldn’t legally defend this. Michel 

said in practical applications they could meet the licensing occupancy and if they could set who would be counted in 

occupancy it would be better. Tokos asked if an age range should be included in the language. Hines was concerned with 

this and asked if it could be minor children. Tokos said you have to ask what the rationale would be at what age would they 

would have their own room. If that is the rationale, you set that age as what is right. Michel clarified that currently licenses 

were for two people per bedroom plus two. Currently the plus two are all ages. Dailey suggested saying to exempt small 

children from occupancy limits. Winsor requested that all boards include what the existing standards were.  

 

Tokos reviewed safety standards. Perry questioned using the word “memorialize” in the statement. Dailey suggested using 

the word “codify”. Ferber questioned if there would be an additional fee for re-inspections. Tokos said the Fire Department 

wasn’t doing this currently and if they did, they would have to do it uniformly. 

 

Tokos reviewed the Signage slide. Perry said she thought the AC talked about adding the permit number to the sign itself. 

Michel noted that requiring a metal sign with the license number would be an additional hardship for VRD owners.  

 

Tokos reviewed landscaping and waste management slides next. Michel asked if they weren’t going to require a concierge. 

Tokos said that was what he understood. Winsor asked to have an option that if there was continued violations they would 

be required them to have concierge. Tokos would add this. Perry asked to have “such that they are” deleted in the first 

paragraph.  

 

Tokos reviewed the events. Hines suggested that parties be include under events. Michel suggested saying they could never 

have more than the number of vehicles per occupancy at any time. Michel said their contracts said a prohibited party meant 

no catered food, no DJs, and no rented music and chairs.   

 

Tokos reviewed the approval process next. Perry asked if CU for parking, was there a way to limit where CUs could be 

applied. He said they could limit this but would have to have a rationale for doing it. A discussion ensued on if there could 
5



4    Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7/25/18. 

be more restrictions put on approving CUs in the special districts. It was determined that it was a unique area where you 

would have to approve.  

 

Tokos reviewed licensing next. Saxton said it should say owners instead of managers.  

 

Tokos reviewed fees next and the thought was to increase the fees to cover the cost of third party vendor support. He noted 

that any land use fees that were received for the city weren’t intended to cover 100 percent of costs because of the public 

benefit.  

 

Tokos reviewed the notice proposal next. Hines asked if the AC talked about the signs for all the rentals be the same design. 

Tokos said this hadn’t been discussed but they would have to have a size limit.  

 

Tokos reviewed the effect on existing rentals. Perry suggested only saying five years not five to seven years. Hines and 

Ferber were in favor of five to seven years. Tokos said the City Attorney thought that five years was a reasonable amount of 

time for amortization. Tokos wanted to just list five years. Perry asked if on the policy options, did enforcement require to 

have someone respond within 30 minutes. Tokos said yes, it was included.  

 

Tokos noted the dates of the open houses on August 15th and 22nd.  

  

7. Policy Options for Code Amendments by Topic Area. Tokos reviewed  

 

 

8. Review Updated Committee Schedule. Tokos reviewed the updated schedule and asked for comments from the AC. 

 

9. Public Comment/Questions. Briggs addressed the AC and said she was on the steering committee for the strategic plan. 

They had a lot of advertisements and food at the event but had a low turnout. She felt the AC couldn’t rely on the public to 

come to the outreach for a total feedback because they would have specific interests. Michel asked if all the licenses owners 

would be notified. Tokos said yes and the press distribution list, News Lincoln County, the newspaper, radio and such. The 

letters would be sent out at the end of July.  

 

10. Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

_______________________________  

Sherri Marineau 

Executive Assistant  

6



Derrick Tokos

From: Derrick Tokos
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:41 AM
To: ‘Margaret’; ‘James Hanselman’; ‘carla perry’; ‘simonis_llO@hotmail.com’; ‘Bonnie

Saxton’; ‘braulio.escobar@gmail.com’; ‘fairhaven@peak.org’; ‘dreamhomesof’;
‘don@blueagate.com’; ‘Bill Posner’; ‘jamie@sweethomesrentals.com’;
‘lauri.hines@icloud.com’; ‘charboxer2@comcast.net’; ‘Pam McElroy’; ‘marthawinsor2
@gmail.com’

Cc: Sherri Marineau; ‘Rodney Croteau’; ‘Bob Berman’; ‘Mike Franklin
(mike@newportchowderbowl.com)’; ‘Lee Hardy’; ‘William Branigan’; ‘Jim Patrick’

Subject: FW: Our community

FYI

From: Braulio Escobar [mailto:braulio.escobar@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Derrick Tokos <D.Tokos@NewportOregon.gov>

Subject: Our community

Derrick: Please circulate this link to a Seattle TV station’s view of the ad hoc committee’s efforts:

airbnb/819216004

Thank you

1

7



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 1 of 6

r LIVE

The Home to Premium_MarkersjLots More!

Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term
rentals like Airbnb
By: Tom Banse, Associated Press

Updated: Aug 23, 2018- 1:49 PM

NEWPORT, Ore. - Hot housing markets in major cities like Seattle and Portland have pushed the cities to regulate short-term rentals like Airbnb. But
small Pacific Northwest towns popular with visitors are also struggling to balance the growth of Airbnb-type rentals with a tight housing supply.

Newport, Oregon, is the latest to put those types of rentals in the crosshairs.

Newport is a beach town on the central coast known for its working waterfront, sea lions, lighthouses and aquarium. Now, the town finds itself at the
messy intersection of the sharing economy, the tourism business and a housing crunch.

content continues Below

The town has held two meetings so far for residents to ask questions and sound off on short-term rentals.

J

8/24/20188



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 2 of 6

idy Benning came to the first open house last week to support capping the number of short-term vacation rentals avaiable in Newport. B • said
learned firsthand how tight the housing market on the Oregon coast is when she and her husband moved to Newport two years ago. LIVE

“We literally looked for a place to rent for almost 90 days,” Benning said. “That entire time we stayed in VRDs (vacation rental dwellings) around the local
area. It was a huge expense for us to stay here over the summer for what, three months, before we found a place to live.”

Benning shares a widely held concern around the Northwest that landlords are converting long-term units for the local workforce into short-term rentals
for visitors because the temporary rentals are more lucrative.

“This was something we found repeatedly,” Benning said. “In fact, we ended up having to purchase a home. And the availability of homes for us to
purchase was very, very limited.”

Newport resident Carla Perry lives in an oceanfront neighborhood where vacation rentals have proliferated and created what Perry calls “a critical
situation.”

“Lots of traffic. Lots of noise. Garbage. Lots of people,” Perry said. “This was a quiet neighborhood. It’s changed that. There are no neighbors. It’s not like
you can know who is staying anywhere.”

Perry is part of a citizen advisory committee that came up with options for how Newport could regulate short-term rentals. The alternatives include limits
on the number of vacation rentals, their location or density, as well as establishing a complaint hotline.

Newport Community Development Director Derrick Tokos said the committee borrowed ideas from other Northwest places that took a run at this issue
recently.

Hood River doesn’t restrict home shares or bed-and-breakfasts where the owner or a manager lives on the premises. Astoria has a limit on the number of
rooms that can be rented. Both Cannon Beach and Yachats have caps on short-term rentals, and Durango has a density limit that only allows one short-
term vacation rental per block.

“It’s kind of a potpourri,” Tokos said. “They looked at best management practices that a lot of jurisdictions are using. These are all kinda living codes that
get updated periodically as jurisdictions try something. Then, ‘Hey, maybe that wasn’t working like we wanted.’ So they make adjustments.”

Newport has a permanent population just over 10,000. Tokos said about 200 properties are currently licensed as vacation rentals.

The push to clamp down comes just as more property owners are looking to list their beach homes with rental management companies. Pete Even, who
lives outside of Springfield, Oregon, is in the process of a buying a second home in Newport with hopes of generating some retirement income.

“There’s already enough rules and regulations on the books. They just need to be enforced,” Even said. “We want to do it the right way, but we don’t
want to be micromanaged if we’re doing it properly.”

Jon Tesar of Kennewick, Washington, owns a second home in Newport that he’d like to turn into a vacation rental. He’s concerned a cap that’s too
restrictive might mess up his plans, not to mention the city’s greater economic prospects.

“If you start to establish yourself as a place that is unfriendly to tourists, it’s a slippery slope,” Tesar said. “You don’t know where it’s going. So if you start
restricting the number of tourists that can come in, it just doesn’t seem like it’s good for our economy. You’re wasting the space.”

The Newport City Council will have the final say on what to do after the citizens committee and the planning commission first try to reach consensus
where they can.

Newport currently has a fairly basic licensing requirement for vacation rentals that permits them in all zones of the city if adequate parking is available.
Nearby Lincoln City last year joined other coastal cities such as Manzanita, Seaside and Gearhart in limiting the number of vacation rentals allowed in
residential neighborhoods. Astoria only allows vacation rentals in commercial zones, although an Airbnb search this week showed that restriction is being
flouted.

But regulations can also come with consequences. Manzanita’s rules are being challenged in federal court as excessive and unconstitutional by a
Washington woman who was ‘ined for accepting money from friends and family who stayed at her second home. In Gearhart, vacation rental proprietors
forced a voter referendum on restrictions they considered overly strict, but the rules were upheld at the polls last November.

Vacation rentals are a hot topic on the Washington coast, too.

Long Beach, Washington’s city administrator recently said his community has learned from the experiences of Oregon coastal towns. Long Beach and
nearby llwaco now strictly prohibit short-term rentals of homes in residential zones unless the property owner obtains a conditional-use permit.

In Ocean Shores, Washington, the city planning commission this spring heard testimony that “hundreds” of short-term rentals are operating in residential
areas in likely violation of city codes and probably not paying state and local taxes.

8/24/20189



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 3 of 6

t planning commission continues to study the approaches other places have taken with no action anticipated before autumn.
LIVE

information from: KOPB-FM, http://news.opb.org

More news from KIRO 7:

• Map of real-time air quality conditions for Washington state cities
• Officer involved shooting reported in Shoreline
• Woman says she was fired over pregnancy
• Passenger jumps into action to save runaway metro bus
• Do you have an investigative story tip? Send us an email at investigatekiro7.com

DOWNLOAD OUR FREE NEWS APP

Copynght 2018 The Associaled Press. All rights reserved This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten or redistributed,

Trending - Most Read Stories
1st 2nd 3rd

Cardiac Surgeon: “Do&t Let Your Heart Deteriorat.
Gundry MD

16 Dying Professions You Should Avoid

8/24/2018

10



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 4 016

W ÷ Money

= LIVE

Enter Your Name, Wait 10 Seconds, Brace Yourself
TruthFinder

Sponsored Links

Bicyclist hit, killed in downtown Seattle
A bicyclist -- identified by friends and neighbors as Sher Kung — was killed Friday morning after she was hit by...

Sherman: ‘Get upset with the people who forced me to go’
The Seattle Seahawks cut ties on Friday with star cornerback Richard Sherman, who became one of...

Remember Sandra Bullock’s Son? Try Not T...
Miss Penny Stocks

20 Scandals The Discovery Channel Tried To Hide Fr...
Hooch

Oregon: Say Goodbye To Your Mortgage If You Ha...
Mortgage Quotes I Fetcharate

Sponsored Links

Man stabbed in crazed meth attack shows his wounds
A man ambushed and stabbed in his own car by a woman police said was high on methamphetamine...

Washington resident among victims of two-car collision in Oregon
Three people were killed in a two-car collision near on U.S. Highway 97 near Madras.

Brady Bunch Star Gave The Crew A Little Extra
Definition

Doris Day Is Almost 100 And She Keeps Herself
Refinance Gold

How To Simply Pay Off A Home
LendingTree Mortgage Quotes

Sponsored Links

How to protect yourself during smoke days
Western Washington got a couple days of relief, but the smoky haze was back by Monday morning with air...

ME identifies woman found in South Park
The King County Medical Examiner’s Office has identified a woman whose body was found in...

Trophy Wives Of Older Billionaires
KiwiReport

This Photo Has Not Been Edited, Look Closer
HistorylnOrbit.com

These SUVs Are The Cream Of The Crop
Yahoo Search

Sponsored Links

Man shot during Tacoma home invasion

8/24/2018

11



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 5 of 6

A is-year-old man was shot early Sunday morning by intruders breaking into his home, said Mark Fulghum...

‘Red flags’ show who is most at risk of being shot in Seattle
There are risk markers” that can indicate who in Seattle will likely be injured by a gun from suicide,..

Remember Her? Take A Deep Breath Before You
MititaryBud

Wardrobe Malfunctions That Somehow Made It I...
KiwiReport

Kill All Indoor Odors, Mold & Bacteria With This
NatcireFresh Air Purifier

Ailing orca whale to get dewormer, antibiotic
The sick orca — J-50 — has a parasite not uncommon to killer whales and other marine animals, according..

Friend of Richard Russell: He was one to find beauty in everything
A friend of Richard Russell, the 29-year-old man who stole an empty Horizon Air Bombadier Q400 from...

Parents Who Got the Last Laugh
FamilyMinded

Puzzle That Is Oak Island Finally Solved
American Upbeat

1 Year After Loss, Celine Dion Makes An Unexpec..
NinjaJournalist

Utility worker saves family from intruder
Investigators say the “bravery of a complete stranger” helped protect a woman and children who were being...

PHOTOS: Seattle in the 1940s
PHOTOS: Seattle in the 1940s

News

Local News

National/World

LIVE

Sponsored Links

Sponsored Links

8/24/2018

12



Newport latest Oregon coastal city to struggle with short-term rentals like Airbnb I KIRO-TV Page 6 of 6

J’iews Video

Traffic LIVE

KIRO7 Weather

Weather

Storm Tracker HD

Advertisers & Sponsors
Cars at Autotrader

Local Services at Kudzu

About Us

About KIRO 7

What’s on KIRO 7

KIRO 7 FCC EEO Pciblic File Report

KIRO 7 Public File

© 2018 Cox Media Group.
By rising this website, you accept the terms of our Visitor Agreement and Privacy Policy, and understand your options regarding Ad Choices.
This station is part of Cox Media Group Television.

Learn about careers at Cox Media Group.

8/24/2018

13



City of Newport

Memorandum

Community Development
Department

To: Vacation Rental Ad-Hoc Work Group

From: Derrick Tokos, Community Development Direc)

Re: Refinements to Policy Options Based Upon Open House Feedback

Enclosed is a summary of public comments received in response to the policy concepts (i.e.
alternatives) rolled out at the August 15, 2018 and August 22, 2018 open houses. They are

organized by topic area. We have also compiled a complete set of the comments for your
review.

This meeting is an opportunity for you to consider how best to integrate the responses into the
policy alternatives. To assist with that discussion we have enclosed the 2-page summary of
proposed changes that was distributed at the open houses along with the 2-page policy
options, by topic area, memo developed over the course of your meetings to date. The open
house display boards and slide presentation are available on the committee website, should
you want to reference them. We will also have the maps setup in the room for the meeting.

Our plan is to walk through the topic areas, one by one, so that committee members can
identify where changes may be needed. We will also look to identify areas where there is
general agreement on how best to proceed and areas where there is not consensus. It may be
that issues come up that are beyond the scope of what the group can address given that the Ad-
hoc Work Group only has 1-2 additional meetings. If that occurs, we will want to capture
those concepts so they can be reported out to the Planning Commission as a discussion items,
or issues for friture consideration.

We may have an initial draft set of code amendments ready for distribution at the meeting. If
that is the case, the document would be distributed with the expectation that it will be revised
to account for changes you want to see in response to public comment from the open houses.
The draft code amendments will be the primary topic of discussion for the September 19th

meeting.

Summary of Proposed Changes (Public Handout at 8/15 and 8/22 Open Houses)
Policy Options by Topic Area Memo (July 20th Version)
Summary of Comments from Open Houses
full Set of Public Comments

Page 1 of I

Date: August3l,2018

Attachments

14



CiTY Of NEWPORT phone: 541.574.0629

169 SW COAS F hWY A
fax 541 574 0644

NEWPORI, OREGON 97365 http //newportoregon gov

COAST GUARD CITY, USA
- R EGO N mombetsu,japan, sister city

Summer 201$

City of Newport Vacation Rental Code Update
Summary of Proposed Changes

Overview

In the fall of 2017 the City Council received a significant amount of public testimony that the City’s regulations

for Vacation Rental Dwellings (VRDs) need to be updated to protect the character of residential neighborhoods

and to preserve the City’s long term housing supply. In response, the City Council directed the Planning

Commission to assess how the rules could be improved and the Commission, in turn, pulled together an Ad-hoc

Work Group of interested persons to assist city staff in developing a package of recommended changes.

Ad-hoc Work Group’s Responsibilities

• Review the City’s existing vacation rental regulations

• Evaluate Best Management Practices used by other jurisdictions

• Discuss policy options for revising the City’s codes

• Select policy alternatives for presentation to the public

• Conduct open houses to obtain public feedback

• Review public comments and determine how best to integrate responses into the policy alternatives

• Propose a package of legislative code amendments, based upon the policy alternatives, for review by the

Planning Commission and City Council as part of a formal public hearings process.

Proposed Policy Alternatives

Focus Efforts on Units that are not Occupied by Permanent Residents
• Distinguish “home shares” where an owner rents rooms in a dwelling unit where they reside, and Bed and

Breakfast (B&B) establishments where an owner or manager lives on the premises, from VRDs where the

entire unit is rented for transient purposes.

• Exempt home shares and B&Bs from location and density limits, because the presence of a permanent

resident mitigates potential nuisance issues and does not impact the supply of long term housing.

Limit Areas Where VRDs are Allowed
• Limit vacation rental uses to areas that possess tourist amenities

• Provide policy makers with multiple options for drawing the boundaries, including:

— Alternative No. 1: Recommends US 101 and US 20 be used as an easily understood break point, with

VRDS allowed west of US 101 and south of US 20 (least restrictive)

— Alternative No. 2: Similar to first option, but limits VRDs west of US 101 and south of US 20 to areas

in close proximity to ocean views, beach access, and tourist commercial uses.

— Alternative No. 3: Limit VRDs to areas where tourist commercial uses are concentrated (most

restrictive)
Page 1 of 2

15



Establish License and Density Limits
• Limit the total number of vacation rental licenses to preserve the City’s long term housing supply.

• Apply a hard cap on licenses issued between 220 and 275 (roughly 4% - 5% of the total housing stock.

• Provide that the City Council may adjust the license cap by resolution.

• Limit transferability of licenses, upon sale, to commercial zones

• Institute proximity limits to avoid concentration of VRDs to the point that they change the character of

residential neighborhoods:

— Allow only one \TRD per street face segment in R-l and R-2 zones

— Limit VRDs in R-3 and R-4 zones to one multi-family or single family dwelling per street face segment

Improve Enforcement
• Develop a centralized complaint system that facilitates transparency and citizen access to information.

• Engage with a third party vendor to provide a 24/7 complaint hotline and to provide ongoing monitoring of

vacation rentals for permit and tax collection compliance.

• Structure progressive enforcement to achieve “three strikes and you are out.”

Establish a two year cooling off period for before an individual that had a license can reapply

• Require VRD operators to have a local contact capable of responding to the premises in 30 minutes.

Refine Approval Standards
• Reduce overnight occupancy from (2) per bedroom plus two to simply 2 per bedroom. Exempt young

children from overnight occupancy limit.

• Retain parking standard of one space per bedroom, but require applicants show that spaces are sized such

that they meet City parking stall dimensional standards. Allow off-street parking to extend into undeveloped

public right-of-way with stipulation that license will be revisited if street is improved.

• Update safety standards to reflect current building and fire code requirements

• Require VRD operators to post a sign in plain view of the street identifying the unit as a vacation rental with

a phone number of the designated contact.

• Prohibit use of VRDs for events.

Require Annttal Licensing
• Operator’s to provide proof of insurance and update designated contacts with annual license.

• Licenses to automatically expire if inactive to prevent license hoarding” under a hard cap.

Phase Oitt Non-Compliant VRDs
• Conditional use permits that allowed alternative standards will not be grandfathered.

• Permit licensed VRDS in areas where they are no longer allowed to continue to operate for a 5 year period

of time to realize a return on investment. Licensed VRDs in areas that exceed density limits to phase out as

licenses expire.

Next Steps

The Ad-hoc Work Group will reconvene in September to consider feedback and finalize recommendations

before public hearings are held with the Planning Commission and City Council in the fall.

Additional Information

Information considered by the Ad-hoc Work Group is available for review on the City of Newport website

under the heading “Government / Committees I Vacation Rental Ad-hoc Committee.” Questions or concerns

may also be directed to Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director at 541 -574-0626 or
d.tokos(newportoregon.gov

Page 2 of 2

16



CITY OF NEWPORT phone: 541.574.0629

169 SW COAST HWY Alluui1I fax 541 574 0644

NEWPORT OREGON 97365 http //newportoregon gov

COAST GUARD CITY, USA mombetsu,japan, sister city

July 20, 2018

VACATION RENTAL AD-HOC COMMITTEE

POLICY OPTIONS FOR
CODE AMENDMENTS BY TOPIC AREAS

Rationale for Regulating - Add language to the purpose section of the vacation rental code indicating that (a)
regulations are intended to protect long term housing supply by limiting conversion of residential land to transient
use and (b) acknowledge the need to weigh VRD limitations against the economic benefit of short term rentals.

Definitions — Definitions for “home share” and “owner” will provided and the five (5) guest room limit for a VRD
(as opposed to a hotel or motel) will be listed as a development standard. The definition for “bed & breakfast” will
be revisited to ensure there is a clear distinction between VRDs and B&B units.

Safety — The standards will be updated in line with the Building Official memo distributed at the 2/28/18 meeting.
Responsibilities for common areas will be clarified and language will be prepared outlining the Fire Departments
inspection responsibilities

Off-Street Parking — Off-street parking standard of one-space per bedroom to be retained. Applicants to be
required to show that spaces are sized to meet City parking stall dimensional standards. Driveways for required
off-street parking may extend into underdeveloped rights-of-way. In such cases, approvals will include a
stipulation that the permit will be revisited if the street is improved such that the driveway is shortened. With
respect to VRD proposals in “parking districts,” two options will be developed for circumstances where public
parking is provided and relied upon to meet need. One will require VRDs to conform to the same rules that all
other uses in the district are required to meet. It would be non-discretionary. The other will retain the conditional
use process, which allows VRD requests in districts that rely on public parking to be addressed on a case by case
basis, following a public hearing. Maps of the parking districts will be made available to the Committee with the
draft code amendments.

Landscaping — No changes. Existing language requiring a fixed percentage of the lot area be retained in
landscaping for VRDs in residential zones will be retained. The same goes for the conditional use option, as an
alternative for those that cannot meet the landscaping standard.

Waste Management — The ability to require “valet service” will be added as an enforcement tool for properties
waste management (or lack thereof) is a reoccurring issue. No changes proposed to existing provisions requiring
weekly solid waste disposal service while the unit is occupied, and that receptacles be stored such that they are out
of plain view from the street.

Noise — No changes. Decibel limitations contained in the City nuisance code are clear. Issue is enforcement.

Signage — Language will be prepared requiring VRD operators to post a sign in plain view of the street identifying
the unit as a vacation rental with a phone number for the designated contact.

Other Use Limitations — Add language prohibiting use of VRDs for events.

Daily Occupancy — Continue to rely upon fire code for maximum building occupancy.

Page 1 of2

17



Overnight Occupancy — Set overnight occupancy to two per bedroom, and drop the plus two allowance. Prepare
optional language that would exempt small children. Define the term bedroom. A definition does not exist in the
building code, but is provided in statute under the Residential Landlord and Tenant Laws. That definition reads:
“Bedroom” means a habitable room that (a) is intended to be used primarily for sleeping purposes; (b) contains at
least 70 square feet; and (c) is configured so as to take the need for a fire exit into account ORS 90.262 (4) (a). No
restrictions to be imposed on use of surplus bedrooms in VRDs where maximum occupancy is less than the
number of available bedrooms (typically due to lack of parking).

Residency Requirements — Develop an alternative set of rules for persons who rent a room(s) in their primary
dwelling (i.e. “home share”). Require the owner be residing at the home when it is rented. Committee to further
discuss use allowances to be provided to home share arrangements.

Lighting — Desire to see standards put in place for situations where outdoor lighting is directed onto neighboring
properties. Committee recognizes that this is not an issue specific to VRDs.

Allowed Locations — Three alternatives have been developed by the group. The first uses US 101 and US 20 as a
boundary, with vacation rental dwellings being prohibited in areas north of US 20 and east of US 101. The second
alternative is similar but picks up areas west of US 101 and south of US 20 that lack tourist amenities. The final
alternative limits vacation rentals to areas that are close to the Nye Beach and Bayfront tourist commercial areas.
All three alternatives will move forward as options.

Density Limits — Hard caps on the total number of licensed vacation rentals to be developed for all three map
alternatives. Two alternatives to be offered, with 220 (+1- 4% of housing units) on the low end and 275 (+1- 5% of
housing units) on the high end. For areas in the Nye Beach overlay a cap of 14-15% (about 75 units) will be
offered as an option to avoid further concentration of VRDs, particularly with map Alternative 3. Proximity limit
in the R-1 and R-2 zones to be one unit per street face segment. For R-3 and R-4 zones limit VRDs to one multi
family dwelling or single family dwelling per street face segment.

Tenancy/Ownership Limits — No tenancy or ownership limits are proposed at this time.

Home shares — Alternative to be developed to allow home shares (i.e. where a dwelling is a person’s primary
residence) and B&Bs to be exempt from the VRD location and density limits. Limit home shares to 2 rooms.

Enforcement — Develop centralized complaint system that facilitates transparency and citizen access to
information. Consider third party vendor, like “Host Compliance” to achieve centralized database with 24/7
complaint hotline and to provide ongoing monitoring of vacation rentals for permit and tax collection compliance
through the initial “voluntary compliance” stage of enforcement. Require VRD license number in advertisements.
Structure progressive enforcement to achieve “Three strikes you are out.” Optional language to be drafted to
establish a two year cooling off period before an individual that had a license revoked can reapply. Vacation rental
operators to have local contact capable of responding to the premises within 30 minutes. Designated contact to
provide street address (i.e. not only a P.O. Box number).

License Renewal & Registration — Desire to see annual license renewal with proof of insurance, which also
offers opportunity to update designated contact information. Automatic expiration language to be crafted for
inactive licenses to head off “license hoarding” under a cap system. Two alternatives to be developed regarding
license transfers, with the first being that an owner can renew license under a cap indefinitely but cannot transfer
the right to a license with the sale of a property. Second option would allow licenses to be transferred to new
owner.

Fees — Set VRD, home share, and B&B business license endorsements at a figure sufficient to cover the annual
cost of contract host compliance services. Number will be dependent upon cap level.

Posting and Guest Registry Requirements — General agreement that existing posting and registry requirements
are sufficient. Access to guest registry limited to emergency responders (privacy).

Approval Process and Notice — Non-discretionary, over the counter process with notice to neighbors after
approval to remain, with limited conditional use options where neighbors receive advance notice.

Effect on Existing Rentals — Prior conditional use approvals will not be grandfathered. Where units are no longer
allowed, they will be permitted to remain for a fixed period of time (5-7yrs) to realize return on investment. Units
that fail to meet one unit per street segment limit to phase out once a license expires.

Page 2 of 2

18



August 15 & 22, 2018 VRD Open House Public Comments Summaries

Intermediaries Comments:

1 Intermediary for enforcement of rules & regulations.

Homeshares Comments:

1 The proposal to exempt Homeshares from location and density limits is a good idea.

2 We agree that separating homeshares and B&Bs from VRDs. Consider allowing 3, possibly 4 rooms for rent.

3 In favor of looser restrictions, with some limits, for homeshares and B&Bs where the owner lives there full time.

4 We are VRD owners and like the homeshare concept. We meet and interact with all our guests and emphasize to them that we live 

in a neighborhood. 
5 We rent a mother-in-law unit. If this doesn't meet the homeshare concept, consider changing the concept to include these VRDS.

6 Owner or designated manager must be live on site. 

Map Alternatives Comments: 

1 Map Alternative 3 seems most fair with a hard cap with a third party vendor compliance support with a centralized complain 

system; occupancy limits, off-street parking standards; valet waste service requirement; increased license fees; and increase 

notification area more than 200 feet. 
2 I agree with Map Alternatives 1 & 2, not 3. 

3 VRDs should be phased out of R-1 & R-2 zones. (Alternative 3).

4 Consideration should be given to density. Large lots in a small secluded area has no impact to the neighborhood.

5 Offer alternatives that prohibit VRDs in areas outside of commercial zones.

Allowed  Locations Comments:

1 Concerned about losing their second home to be potentially torn down and turned into a hotel which would loose the community 

feel of Nye Beach small dwellings.
2 Didn't like that the City allowed VRDs (commercial entities) in residential zones. 

3 VRDs are businesses and need to be prohibited in all residential zones.

4 Limiting VRDs to only certain zones such as the Bayfront are good as those areas are more appealing to renters.

5 There were 4 VRDs added to a 2-block radius to their home. Traffic has increased and is a safety issue. Moved to residential 

neighborhood, not a commercial zone. 
6 We should allow R1 & R2, and VRDs west of Hwy 101 & south of Hwy 20.

7 Nye Beach is a neighborhood. If VRDs are limited to west of Hwy 101 it would lose the neighborhood character. 

8 There is no logical reason to limit where VRDs can be operated.

9 Do not allow VRDs in R-1 & R-2 zones period. Phase out existing VRDs in R-1 & R-2 zones. 

10 VRDs operate as businesses and shouldn't be allowed in residential areas. 

11 Concerned there was no option to ban VRDs in all residential zones. VRDs are businesses and shouldn't be in residential zones. 

12 Remove VRDs from R-1 & R-2 zones.

13 Density needs to be reduced west of Hwy 101.

14 In favor of zone restrictions. Do not want to see residents unable to rent or purchase property on the west side of the highway 

because it is all VRDs.
15 Tenancy limits such as 3 nights minimum are the best way to help R-1 & R-2 zones.

16 Locals who serve the tourist industry need affordable housing. VRDs should not be allowed in residential zones ever.

17 Eliminate VRDs in residential zones (Alternative 3). They need to be phased out.

18 I think VRDs and Airbnb's should not be allowed in residential areas (R-1 & R-2). 

19 As a resident I want to see the integrity of my community protected and prohibit VRDs in all residential areas.

20 Create density limits outside of commercial zones. 19



21 Limit areas where VRDs are allowed.

22 Restrict or weedout license in R1 and or R2. 

23 See no issue with designated areas that seem committed to VRD style of homes versus full time residential communities.

Caps Comments:

1 Limit how much the VRDs can be rented out a year.

2 Restricting VRDs to 4-5% is redundant and possibly overly restrictive. 

3 Concerned about the overall limitation of VRDS. With the proposed restrictions and third party enforcement, there may not be 

significant problems having 500 or more VRDs.
4 I bought my property with the intent of making it a VRD from time to time and don't want that dream shattered.

5 VRD caps & densities should be established by neighborhood. No one size fits all.

6 Doesn't like a citywide cap. The east should not count toward a cap. Complaints started when there were around 125 to 150 total. 

Using a total of 220 or 275 is too much on a small area.
7 Hard caps based on zoning & eliminating or phasing out existing VRDs is unacceptable. Would like to see them grandfathered in and 

then not allow new VRDs in specific areas. 
8 Limit the number of VRD licenses.

9 The proposed cap of 220-275 is too high because of the residential housing crisis. The cap should be no higher than the current 

number of VRDs.
10 Phase out faster than 5 years.

11 Cap should be 150-175.

12 In favor of hard caps on VRDs that can only be changed with public input. 

13 Agree with establishing caps.

14 Economy is strong now. Consider what happens when economy tanks and people who are trying to pay their mortgage but have an 

eliminated opportunity to have a VRD.
15 Agree with phasing out non-compliant VRDs.

Proximity Limit Comments:

1 Opposed to proximity limits which would hurt certain areas that lend themselves to vacation rentals. 

2 After speaking to committee members, a neighborhood approach would be a good idea. 

3 The Bayfront, Nye Beach & Agate Beach could consider limits by area.

4 Having broad zones for limiting VRDs rather than proximity limits seems logical.

Complaint Comments:

1 Liked the idea of a loss of license or monetary fine for VRD owners for violations.

2 Outside lights that shine on the neighboring properties need to be addressed.

3 VRD renters create a high volume of strangers in residential areas who are unconcerned and unaware of issues impacting 

neighborhoods.
4 As a realtor, I have not experienced any complaints from VRD issues nor had any comment or complaint about buying or selling 

next to a VRD. 
5 In the event a VRD receives too many complaints, there needs to be a way to remove it.

Occupancy Comments:

1 Yes to 2 people per bedroom with same rules as long term rentals.

2 A VRD rental log needs to be available to the enforcement agency to enforce occupancy limits. 

3 Changing occupancy to 2 per bedroom and exempting young people encourages people to cheat the system. Keep things the same.

4 Occupancy limits must be required. Keep it down so that a large party house cannot happen.

5 Drop the plus 2. Children under 5 shouldn't be counted in determining occupancy.

6 Keep the 2 people per room plus 2. 

7 Need a definition for young children and how to enforce. 20



8 VRD owners that meet the parking standards should be allowed to have 2 guests per room plus 2.

Third-Party Vendor Comments:

1 Liked the idea of a city-wide contact program. 

2 Likes third party vendor.

3 I agree with a 24/7 hotline and violation statements. 

4 If you decide on a third party enforcement policy, fees should be charged to the VRs without live-in owners/managers, since they 

are the ones causing the problem.  

Parking Comments:

1 Yes to requiring 1 parking space per bedroom.

2 Renters should be forced to park only on rental designated driveway/parking areas.

3 Off-Street parking needs to be clarified to include space on unimproved property that is not interrupting traffic flow.

4 Parking should remain on properties.

5 Liked retaining the parking standards that allow off street parking to extend into undeveloped public right-of-ways.

Safety Comments:

1 Liked the safety concepts.

2 Felt a home was safer occupied as a VRD than sitting vacant.

3 Doing random inspections instead of annual inspections by the fire department would seem more reasonable. 

4 Safety is an important factor.

Enforcement Comments:

1 Enforcement is essential and can be paid by an increase in licensing and a percentage of room taxes. 

2 Enforcement should be a full time city position to handle licensing, complaints, inspections and possibly taking appropriate action 

on unlicensed VRDs.
3 VRDs take away from neighborhoods creating problems with noise after 10 pm.

4 I am in favor of VRDs but suggest implementing a significant fine system to be paid by the offender (renter) to deter them from 

infractions.
5 Okay with a 24/7 hotline with an adjustment to a more manageable time to respond.

6 Require professional property management ability and proximity response to a complaint within 30 minutes, in person.

7 Progressive enforcement with a three strikes you're out. 

8 The City needs to invest in more police or a department that can follow up with owners on complaints. Owners should be fined in 

order to change bad behaviors.
9 Agree with improving enforcement. If done, budget should go to a city department not, a third-party.

10 Strongly agree with enforcement changes. VRDs that are having issues are because of poor management. 

11 Consider incorporating enforcement, management, and/or safety considerations before implementing zoning changes, limits on 

location, or limits on the number of VRDs.
12 Likes the 3 strikeout rule.

Signange Comments:

1 Placing advertisements in front of the VRD would decrease property value. 

2 Having signs for VRDs will decrease my property value. 

3 Posting a phone number in street view seems redundant. Create a website that has the VRD owners info through the City.

4 Post name and phone number of responsible party (owner/manager) outside of VRD.

5 No signage as most VRDs are not owner occupied and could create potential security issues. 

6 No signage - this will become advertising (see Lincoln City)

7 Do not post signs. It would create a safety issue encouraging people to break in. 21



Trash/Landscaping Comments:

1 Concierge garbage service should be required. 

2 Waste management is important and the land owner must assure cleanliness.

Event Comments:

1 Prohibit use of VRD's for organized events/weddings

2 Prohibit use of VRDs for events outside of commercial zones. 

3 No large parties or events.

Approval Process Comments:

1 Maintain updated set of clear and objective approval standards.

Licensing Comments:

1 I should be allowed to sell my VRD business to a buyer as they could benefit  from my experience. It is unfair if I can't get value out 

of my business if I sell my VRD.
2 VRD license should not be transferred with sale of property and should be treated as a business license.

3 Have an annual license renewal. 

4 Any violation should require a loss of license.

5 Licenses should not be transferrable.

6 Don't be severe due to a few bad VRD owners. The ones causing the problems should pay fines or lose their licenses. 

7 If in a commercial zone, you should be able to transfer your license when you sell the property.

8 Agree with establishing license and density limits except for limiting tranferability of licenses.

9 Disagree with annual licensing. Those with three infractions in a year should have to do an annual license.

10 Licensing should be year to year. 

Fee Comments:

1 Need better reporting of taxes by breaking down taxes by nights and locations.

2 Okay with a higher license fee to pay for code enforcement. 

3 Concerned that transient room tax collections don't matter to the City of Newport.

4 Concerned that if the city made a mistake on how they recorded a license fee payment, the VRD owner would be in violation.

5 All VRDs should have an additional occupancy fee for local enforcement costs.

Notice Comments:

1 City should provide notice of public hearings on VRD recommendations instead of noticing when VRDs have been approved. 

2 Didn't like that there is no advanced notice or opportunity to express concerns before a VRD is licensed. 

3 All new VRD applications should be presented to affected neighbors before a license is issued.

Management Comments:

1 The VRD representative should be required to be onsite when renters arrive to explain occupancy, event, and garbage rules.

2 Require a local contact to respond to issues.

3 VRD owners need to live in Newport.

4 Onsite managers is the difference between a problem and no problem. If no onsite manager, require an on call (in Newport) 

manager.
5 All VRDs should be managed by either a professional management with local representation or a local person which can be reached 

within 2 hours of any complaint.

22



Housing Comments:

1 Important to remember VRDs weren't necessarily long term rentals and could be second homes that people occasionally rent. 

2 Limiting the number of VRDs would have minimal to no effect on the housing shortage because many homes will sit empty.

3 Empty homes are worse than tourists using homes that generate income for local businesses. 

4 VRDs mean a reduction of long term housing. Many medical professional leave the area because there I no place to live.

5 Newport needs housing for residents.

6 Newport has a housing shortage but regulating VRDs is not the answer. We need hundreds of units, not a few dozen.

7 Rental housing needs to be available to locals. 

8 Restricting VRDs to address affordable housing will drive property values, lower tax revenues, and reduce revenue to business 

owners.

Effect on Existing Rental Comments:

1 Our current home in Newport is a VRD to move into fulltime at some point. We are renting it to help pay it off. Major changes to 

the VRD regulations would mean significant difficulty. 
2 Current VRD is a benefit to the local community by bringing in property taxes, rental taxes, utilizing local supplies, and renters 

spending money when visiting. 
3 Many VRD owners have made their decisions based on current rules and it would be nice to find solutions that don't bring anyone 

to ruin or consider grandfather clauses.
4 With no transfer of license upon sale, it limits the value for current owners. A business owner should be able to capitalize their 

success through a sale without government influence or restrictions.
5 Questioned how the city could restrict someone's business investment in the community to a period of time. Have a longer time 

frame of 15-30 years or have it stay with the family.
6 No properties should be grandfathered. All should be required to have yearly inspections and licensing. 

7 There are many responsible VRD owners who live in Newport who shouldn’t be penalized for being good neighbors and tax payers.

8 We are running a VRD to help pay for house until we can live in Newport fulltime. It's imperative to be able to rent until retirement 

as all our money is tied up in the house.
9 Most VRD 'stay at home people' aren't greedy and actually need the income. If you create a hardship with too many rules, you 

could really affect the ones here who need it most.
10 If a VRD is in good standing they should always be able to sell it as a VRD to a new buyer without fear that they will lose their status. 

Other Comments/ Concerns:

1 Felt that VRDs in Newport and Lincoln County were killing the local livability.

2 Put a moratorium on the VRDs. They have ruined the community and are for profits only.

3 We left our "Forever" home in Lincoln City to get away from the VRD issues. Don't want to experience this again or have it happen 

to someone else. 
4 The stricter regulations proposed are extensive, well thought out, and essential. I endorse them all.

5 A moratorium will take at least 5 years to have an affect. We need relief now.

6 VRDs impact our lower income families.

7 I am against the focused effort on units not noccupied by permanent residents.

8 We vacation on the Oregon Coast and utilize VRDs. We bring money into the community and hope that the City Council decides to 

promote the city instead of restricting it.
9 Consideration should be given to size of VRDs. Larger VRDs bring larger groups/smaller VRDs have less complaints on noise.

10 I advise moving slowly with more open and general rules and regulations until you absolutely see repeating issues that are not 

being addressed.

23



—C©
C

I)

11C

C

zC0hi0

IICI.

C
I)

-
.

(
CO

Co-
.

I.

.E

CO _CO
—

•

4:
Cc-)

j
0U

)
a)

0

.
a
)

Ec
i

U
)

C
/
)
D

—
C

‘U
c1)

c

_

.1
-i

I
ii

S
•
•
•

L
.

a)
I
’

C
-

CN
o

Cu
=

LO

I_
•
•

‘I-
_

D

D

-

Q
.

a)

a)

00a)
0

CCu
C

C
a
)

E0
‘d

l
Ci)

CO

‘
I
-

_
j

D

>
3

Cl)
W

U
)

C
t
F

0
a
)

I-.

ci)

a)

0

4
SiI 4

IIj
24



11.—.

-
•
•

©

©

z00w0

C1.4
C

C
l)

CIIr
M

©.1.4

C

C

0CoG)
Co

Cc
C

.
G

)
E0

CO
Ø

D

‘
I
-_

D

Co—
—

z
50

U)

a)

0

0Coa)
Co

C
•
i

ca
Ca)

E0
CO

O
0
i

‘
I
-_•

D

U
)

—

z
U)

W
U

)

-a)

a)

a-

‘U3cJ0

2I c

25



Public Open House for Potential Changes to
ORJ

OREGON

OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm .

Comments:

Q tr * tçf%ç --CtEc ,PX 4&AC(
-I%ktçL ç rt

Rt ‘L-4E 1*L >Lk

c’4 c uk’t’
_3Z? -ç’ \ ?cz4kcp t’ j

v-r \c’- *‘ t-ç -

Mç-% qS &-‘. —>
*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the

Community Development (Planning) Department in City flail at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

• K.

26



}1O‘J10th4M‘AtM!HJS1O3MS691UflU{A)1JUI1UW11Udfl(uiuuiqj))UWdOIA([!UUWWO3

)}U110p)ddOip.10insooj‘i’!-’.’iojppnwqunsurnwoJ

soqweqI!DUflODIIBHAp

S1N3VVO37VN3N39

sieueuUO!eOeAiosenjs.IodMeN

o;se6ueqie!;ue0dioesnouedOoiqnj

NOO3O

‘v4ç%4M
ç\1Nø-

c4%—i1-%-‘4VA9*
-)_‘-4?

.2N119A4U)f\4i11.-
44(4\4fr7b4

c21\
t4

V
44\\

4cr2%-W’Ip-7ZLZ (\€-au-3

Zb41.11\%YI‘\

-
ia

N4’

_z1NI

1r‘MS2iI9I

wd99Q‘91.iSn6nV‘Aepseupe

27



CCI.CCC—
.

C.C

C

IICC
Z

C-
.

1
zCC•

.—

CC-
—.E

Cc
J
.

C
EC

0U)a)
U)

)
c

Co
.c

a)
E

-
0

V
I

u
CD

O
O

0
‘
I
-

_
j

U
)

—
—

z

-o

a)

0

•0
.-fr

Q2

0U
)

G)
U

)

4
-’

Co
.
c
a
)

E
CO

u
C

0

‘
I
-

_
0

U)
—

—-

zt
r

U
a)

-oa)

a)

0

IEE0

I
28



S
.

7. 3
- FE ‘S (S 7’

c
.

I S v
i

)
© E E 1

’
t
D

*

: .
:
:
_
•
•r
M

I

.
—

C
I

ø
i

r%
ZI

r
D

L .
‘

: :
.

-D

-4
—

z CD
—

.

CD
D

0
.
.

C

(S

D

:
s

m
j

-
-

.-
j-

-
0

‘<
Z

,
m

;i
-

CD
U)

O
>

U
)
C

D
c —

C
C)

•I
—

‘
—

i
o
i
=

0
<

-
t
:
J

©

3
m

.
+

C

?c
)

0
IA

-
-

-
o

0
,
—

3
CD

,
0)

t’
U

)C
D

.
Cl

)
—

i_ t.
0

‘-
S

3
-

-‘
C

1
”

I t
‘S -
ç

—
S

S

5’
-.

-4
-

1
:

‘7’ 3- c CS P.
S 4
3

S l’s

‘-
S

—
3)

CD
—

.

CD
•

-
.

a
-

0
D

m

o
>

C
D

r’..
0

1—
:.

‘.5
’

0
O

O
-

C) 0
)

0
I’

)
D

—

C
‘

CD
—

-
,

r
n

I

—
C

o
I
I
I

—

>
-

0
-
,

—
I

D
—

%
C

iJ

‘.5
’

3
CD

• 0)
—

t’
U

)
CD U

) 0

29



OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: r14

bri,t- 4 —cc( r•.cl £( ‘ev

4 ; ffd

‘€--

±‘IL/ /#- A%w dz Vt

4 /tA/f I
A_ 1’/J1 ti loi# ciit i L -L vSvij V(-tt

fw W-

4. ic vc r

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

0 R F 0 C) t•.I

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: El / T f 11OA7’r IWO %5si& ‘c,etY siejcm’e

iii t( iip.[) - g-% c PufR7tC?W’ ‘A)

Jiw1fZ IMZ-5 p 7RCf ThE 7 C f/J6j)6l2AfW/C ON

/, ,OD1, fl*5e 94 ///& /+A )/4/W oF ftlOl?6 /5Y-AiC3

i},t , V/ouf tl M of26 APUAJ6 7ô 7-5(MP6 /%7 A 6VZ

yflô,cjr e pgo oce5si,u f7s T/*z&dw7)

1 itSo u lF/AJ( oFf5? 61 i /ivct-wD ôU

PP_vV PtxPW(Y...’ ?I-r ,VO7 /t17UPff,V

Q41 Ict 5i/CCT i/k5 &ACAc44J pecs , t&, 7€4/ 7s; 7W
*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the

Community Development (Planning) Department in City Rail a.t 169 SW CoastAlighway, Newport, OR.
tJe 7af1 Re?w5 MO Myfe f-uihi’J WD

Li 1k ‘4 1/Lr/,’Jf LIM I1S 1ét Cti J7&- ‘7’ A i iC7Z (/

30



pp,(_ e?(s7Y91 i1z Me i6s

UM, 75 / /1 5D tI2E?i7

)Y\J/ g2f7JvlfkQ

LJ 1-1I- i CL 77* t9POD SC7?0, s

ff’J\ NY1 ,W /éAJ/&C4t’1T fO&E7Y1.S

i

OREGON

t/A1ffA1 o-1 JD

FVO 3fTi jfi2M\]7

5o0 oi- W\oR

if Ot

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: T Iirf L cIic(o4 o- /tod
Ut\

t- .jacc re

tv1 4 -

-*
\1oo —E r1

i- vr(i V t civi f tE/ 1( à’l LT

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

flzOM CoCA7’OA. /i’-iV

rt1-12C

rr

pR

W\( p2(/
__ ..— L,-__

LA)1(

IW
T/ iA 8, /,.J /D

c-eIt M- vi -f-b kja

31



OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: rFinid tA P7/JL a-t-t1d b
é-ii/ tt4 1.i//tC-1 ‘-i-1j ii Ci’i C a-i-td. , % t’i i-,i-i-i x.

iY??d Sttrw]/I a %/J 7t

bi6u/- II t(ti4r r( pI6&ni-r,, e1c/1/,A’ii7J-7t. Dciht

1 1%4’y)Th7fLi7 — kZAØI aLi1%t 1ki9 a4p179—zIh-
i2 fr Ci ]ZcL±ti1 CL /

4721a14J WA7i 176WJ7 t&iV, (%id ?#—r r’a

r1 cw v7&/vVyy1A’ W,1e—C4 Vt flt

t?i /‘E t1 tiI1L5 tZ .S/L ,1-tt tt--’( (M(d J1i?

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: 7%

/iD’ %/% /e V i

di r1
r7 1) - IIi ‘- I I

(7_\ r Ac7 (f(4)Lo) J 7%Xt5

q 4 /Cc? r
A

trk Ag

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokos®newportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

32



Public Open House for Potential Changes to

OREGON

Comments: /

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

U
>bc5h&CJ

etc_v
-

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

C) P E G 0 N

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

;/-/7/ZD

- -

-

‘F__ /
_I _-

7

Comments:

/

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.33



Public Open House for Potential Changes to

9jT
OREGON

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: f AA 4n

\)r (ij- .Lr’

I I I A OA CA lAD fl A_ IM fl A ñ fl

- I )D

A I A 5 C 0

N\oNc

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: __;J1

flA f)i2 iA

I v2fO

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

34



Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Comments

-yzJ Ai4 I L1L

fr4

41

/7:d - -w

,--z_1_
I /

h141e4e5

OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: C

I ‘g
fl

*

tTh I A t/1

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 6pm

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at itokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

e - D
- -- . C c

3

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

cc2 c

35



z00lii0

II.C

C

C?E

_•—••C11C
•

—
•

.
—

.-‘Ii

00G)
0

Cu
-

0)
E0

Cl)
C

O

Ø
O

Q
7

4
-

_
j

D

0
_

—-

z
(
O

W
U

)-D

0)

0

IjII

000
)
0

)
cu

CCu
C

-C
0)

Ea
0

u
,c

o

O
0

D

U)
—

—-

O
W

I
>

.
z

•0
W

U
)

-0

0)
3
Z

0

1I

‘4

C
l&

I

0
%

‘
4
,’

£

I
S0(-kg

I7
C

I
36



O

C

I
)

C C -

C C 0 z

r

- C

z CD
—

f
l

CD
•

0 Ii
1t

o
>

C
D

o
r

•

N
)

.
.

-
‘

O
)

0
N

)
D

—
CD

_
_

_

CD
_-

---
o

••
•

O
)C

i)
Cl

)
0 3

C
D

— U
)

CD (0 0

p

-o C
z CD

—
f
l

CD 0
0
D

c
)’

<
z

C

O
>

0
C

D
C

_
i

-
I
i

O
0
0

N
)

C-
)

F
.

-
‘

-

O
D

)
0

N
)

D
—

a
“
‘

CD
_-

-
-
-

0:
’

I
I
I

“
I
t

a,
37



-CC11I.-
.

C

C

CC
x

LC
1
)—

(sCCCC
E©

0

00a)
0

C
C

.
a
)

E0
CO

c
jC

O

‘
I
-

_
D

0
—

a)

0

>

—1ci)0

00a)
0

D
)

C
4C

.C
a
)

E0
V

.;
0

C
D

0
0

Q
‘
I
-

J
:3

-
-

I
Z

0
W

0
C

tn
0

CD
a)

—

-oa)

a)

a-

Ic

‘I

F

I)

N

S

-
‘V

t.
13

I
-

S

.1
.
-

p

38



CC

C

CI.C
ci)

-
.
.

C

—
.

CC
•-
.
‘

.

CC.3
C

1

0I0a)
0

Cu
.
c
a
)

E0
0

c
o
(D

—Cu
(I)

r_
4

iii
C

-
-

—
-

a)
C5

Q
-

C\J
o

Cu
=

I
-

-
ø

j
(N

O
0
S

‘
I
-

_
]

:3

a
)
0

<
o

O
w

—

o

-

Q
.a)

0

z00Iii‘I0

+

I

I1

9

t:I

I

.‘A3j 4
‘4

-‘7)

a

J(/—I0

4’

I
c:)

Q

00a)
0

Cu
.
a
)

E0
U

)
u

o
—

L
.

L
I—

G
)

-
‘

i,i
Cu

L

o
Cu

—
(N

L
(N

o
o

o
‘
I
-

_
j

:3

a)
0

,
0

)
a)

_
%

:3
—

—

I
I
i
i

0
E

>
-

>
c’z

0
III

•
-D

C
•
‘

-
—

U
)

a
)
ø

O
Q

Q
.

0

a)

a

1
S

.

]
I

I
c

-t

Jp‘31

c
79

/
F

---
0

EE

J
4

I

1-1--

c
9

39



I.-C11.I.C

C

ITCDCCCC

.—

CC-
‘

4:
C

000
)
04

-.

0)
E0

0
C

Q

‘
I
-

•
_

0
_

—-

o
W

J
>

z

V
0
0
..

a)

0)
3

Z

0

j
V

JQfci0

t)

04
-.

00
)
0

Cu
E0

0
C

I
)
(
O

—

a)
c

4
-.

.
-

4
-’

I
I
I

C
CO

L
-

0)
C-

c.’1
o

cu
=

c%.J

I
-

-

O
0
0

‘
I
-

]
D

0
_

—

0
Z

>
C

t3

0
.
0

-DG
)

0)

0

z000

40



0

E
U

)
cu

F
-

L
4
J

ci)
cci

c
:

CN

I
I%

I
I
-

w
I

I
O

]
Z

1
I
c

>
t
3

0
0

ci)

-Dci)

G)

0

7

CC11

z000

1I

rji

EE

\

41



MPWPORT Public Open House for Potential Changes to

I Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS
OREGON City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: T144, &t %L4%L 4) r prrii4vts kt
- 4A’i- C[ w A . E %tJL_)

p oSL CJ - Z5 4 Lt.

- ‘e-c I

CA4. ‘ vtF S+ o PpoLi-çi__

- =[Is. 1L- °

i c-+ rw VI2D.

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: t (1
/

S. I 0 .
ØwQ- - ti

Lk€ U,J gsjr aqz Mt

15 — StJ k4,JLuqs,
1 ! 1 AtL

LC -joiJ Lcf%J;f,je7.
v p

Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

RI
OREGON

42



O

S-.
-

_

‘
—

. z.

C
I)

©

i -

it

0 m 0 0 z

-D

CD
—

.

CD
•
O

0

_ -
C

L
—

U
•

(f
t

O
>

C
D

N
)

0
-‘

r%
J

=
-D

O
)

0

_

Q
Q

)
CD

_
-
.

-
-
-

C
o

I
I
I

—

D)
CD -
‘

—
I

—
Q

)C
i)

(j
)

3
C

D
D)

—
D

(f
t

CD (f
t 0

r
-J

fr

43



(z’L7 *z S/’ti 1& ?/ /%%7

74

MEwPoIJ Public Open House for Potential Changes to

I’ Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS
OREGON City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: . 2..

D3 \\4ç \Jc3
‘ \ ‘i- ..p 2) P1I

XSl) j4;:

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosjnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.44



OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments:

____________________________

E O+ O—\b

Z) - JLQJ

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

ii
OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: ‘- ‘N f & a V-j 41u-f-
tho-vL & bL “ —

_

. 1SO

— - -k se€_—
sV c4 *1— w- i&

k cwtSe .+ p
(% / dA # tOQ

1 sk,vs a 8
I tir

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.45



03

0U)G)
U)

.c
G

)
E0

CO
C

O
—

1—
‘
-

C
0

G
)

.-
‘

i
i
i

c-
‘
-

C)
CD

Q
-

c’.J
o

c
=

I.-
•
•
•

ø
CN

‘
I
-

j

--

I
>

U)
W

0
.
0

0
0
.

0

C)

z00Iii0

1

/?

k

.2U)C)
U

)
©

)
.=

!
Z;1

E
1
•
•
L

C
l)

co
CO

II
H

c
)

L
C’1

0
C

O
©

C
o

D_
>

—
(N

\
C

L
..

‘
I
-

J
0

p
N

.c
•
_

L
I

-
>

%
U)

c
0

.
0

•i::
0

°
•

0

-
C)

II©
E

a.

.III
I
!
r
•

N

.3

L
C

o0CM0
-

0—
..

.—

0
—

‘

.

0

46



Qi

OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: Vjj v.’ rv-T-,L& .C .SE

I- w-

Cfi) 4 V —Y 4L& \Lfl4j 3
V ‘WL ccLLS

C1r-’. Li Q.. VThs cUni_e
?‘-‘ ‘

( J4\ k- LJ.-k c-st
\Qc’ L-f 1’> & IQ j4

L VCLL - kL o r— ovc

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosjnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

i cr

M FWPORT Public Open House for Potential Changes to

I’ Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS
OREGON City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: iZ1 O T?T x’/ZvEc ,‘t-i r
O /hAd%Jf(Ak TJkAi L%1f sfr#
1f4 i

i,)M)J/l 8 Q’- 77 T l/1
4J c y 4/ ‘ / % /-Lg%)

ii— I ‘I,//vc /2 1Jif ,JY/
I—

qp(j5( h riJ Ci

(p re v US 7AH roJ
*Comments can be emailed to Derrick lokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the v’.-, c

Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.
lOCD J-- bPz1ce ,t(ir 4 I-rflJi (JH

47



C

C

C
l)

©

_

C C

.
—

-

0 ni 0 0 z

z CD
—

.

CD
D

O
a
-

0
D

I•
1

—
-

Cl
)

O
>

C
CD

C )
0

i’
J

= O
D

)
0

Q
D)

‘
CD

-
-

-
-
.

D
)

5
I
I
I

,4
.

D)
CD -
‘

—
I

—

C
)
C

/)
Cl

)

3
C

D

I-
I.

CO
CD CO 0

3

L
O

c :L h (

O C

— C

O
C

C C

—

7. 1’

—
I 0 (c n

(:
3 c
,L

p

\\

L
i 4 2 p

0 ni 0 0 z

-

z CD
—

.

CD
D

O
a
-

0
D

D
-

CD
CD Cl

)
—

.
c
i

-I
.’

C
—

-
•

CO
0

>
Ø

C
D

C
2.

-

j%
J

0
p

-
‘

_Q
D

)
0

I’
-’

D
—

o
CD

-
.

.-
-

OD
—

.

a
-

-
.

—
0

•
-
‘

—
I

—
0

)
C

f
l

Cl
,

-o 3
C

D
C

)
—

D

CO
CD CO 0

(1

48



C,

Iii

OREGON

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: O (Lc-M ( Cj 45

U
(A )€ 24fL Q(JS)

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick lokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

49



Public Open House for Potential Changes to
PRI

ORFGON

Comments:

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

U s i fl&

K,

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City flail at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

C R F C

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

c€ -Th vwxir bcec 4

lht?VQ ax€ i ve... vv u€

D o Jac- Qvv\r&\. ThA CcU4+

Qu V3 D 02c0 U)Ork \‘v
*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the t kctus f1

Community Development (Planning) Department in City flail at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

I

ct

c-Th&_ c- 1- kc, ro-cQ

L- L’YL

t S -/-VS
I I

Comments: z \+c \J

___

Se, Msv Air

cLY2 S CR -
c;u:) T}uc i V\

\OuJex Ccpvv’ -awit

__

r

‘lvortS

50



Public Open House for Potential Changes to

9ii
OREGON

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

Comments: &) C ccXe to cec’ E \Ete,

— EYS o-i&

- L€\ çc/ -Q -e ç’ce ü e- ct-ut -c- e4 t\

CLi <-isec) p AccC& z&’S

C At€ - 4.cc,Je r:(s

4p -v1 ) v4t L. reweW k r 5

tZ4 ) v C* se -

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokos®newportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

Ltfl 4v4 cr

Ipi

OR EGO N

Public Open House for Potential Changes to

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

ps M-V4-€ t-L 4- /Pfs ,

1k “Q—v c thrc

-5f- L4 iQJft- i) tJOL

€‘ eQ -

6ede
ce ‘c;iit Qie

•k ‘3P j \D 4 4LL4tD S*uomm can be emand to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosjnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the -

Community evelopment (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

L,1 ()t CC-L) ‘rcrV1V (0

Comments: 1\
- 1 C

M - JO yD I

51



Public Open House for Potential Changes toRT
OREGON

Newport’s Rules for Vacation Rentals

GENERAL COMMENTS

City Hall Council Chambers

Wednesday, August 22, 2018 at 6pm

VL ckc 4dhC ck
of t io4- % 14 4-)

*Comments can be emailed to Derrick Tokos at d.tokosnewportoregon.gov or dropped off at the
Community Development (Planning) Department in City Hall at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, OR.

Vacation rentals operate as businesses and should not be permitted in residential areas. A high
volume vacation rental operates behind our house. Average occupancy is 5 persons per stay and
average length of stay is 3 days. This is equivalent to 60$ strangers vacationing behind out house per
year.

This is high volume, high traffic continuous rotation of strangers in and out of our neighborhood.
Additionally vacation renters are unconcerned or unaware of issues impacting our neighborhoods to
include environmental, burn bans, fireworks, parking, noise, etc.

We had no prior notification that the property behind us would become a vacation rental. We
received a notice in the mail and the next weekend the vacation renters showed up. There was no
advanced notice nor an opportunity to express our concerns with the action. Now we are stuck
with the VRD and the many others in our neighborhood.

Comments: Th ‘t’ o 2ev2kY’Ah 4
I ‘-M o 14, tik tLe t%c CLV11YQ

yokkut
—

of s ivp[th1
?iJtse r i\ Q-t’+ I

11/\x d C2-1 oE ) (OM% 4ttk4
\jç) vec( o F)oocp i1e ‘1tt ciir

vvk j-

52



August 22, 2018

Dear Derrick and VRD Ad Hoc Committee members,

Regarding the information presented at the VRD Open Houses, I thank you all for your hard

work and tireless commitment to this effort.

I was, however, very surprised that there was not an option to ban VRDs in all residential zones.

This is by far the simplest and most obvious first step to fix the most significant part of the VRD

proliferation problem.

VRDs are businesses in every sense of the word and they do not belong in residential

neighborhoods. All eleven VRDs in my R-2 neighborhood operate year round and owners never

actually occupy the dwelling except for occasional short visits to check on their property. All

reside outside of Newport. These homes are purchased for the sole purpose of being a for

profit short term rental, exactly like a motel. They conform to every definition of a business and

should not be allowed in residential zones.

With that said, the strider regulations proposed to be applied to VRDs are extensive, well

thought out and absolutely essential. I endorse implementation and enforcement of all of

them.

Darlene Croteau

Permanent Newport Resident

53



Derrick Tokos

From: Paul at Northwest Reliable, LLC <paul@northwestreliable.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Derrick lokos
Subject: Vacation Rental Dwellings concern

Hello Derrek,
I’d like to take this opportunity to express my deep concerns about the method by which vacation rental
dwelling licenses are allowed in our city. Having lived in the same long-term rental home since our arrival in
May 2009, we’ve seen the addition of 4 VRD homes within a 2-block radius. These VRD’s have gained
popularity, and as such they’re frequently being rented and turned-over for new rentals. The amount of
“trips” associated with these homes is nothing short of significant. Traffic in our sleepy neighborhood has
grown to the point that I fear for the safety of our young children and 2 dogs. Its unequivocal that the
majority of this traffic increase ends up at one of the VRD’s. The unfamiliarity with the area and disregard for
the “SLOW DOWN” signage I’ve posted indicates they’re not one of my neighbors and are transient
tourists. Nevertheless, I fully believe these nightly rental homes are in fact for-profit businesses situated in an
otherwise residential neighborhood. We chose to move to this particular are due to its neighborly appeal and
tranquil environment. Had I wanted to partake in tourism activities and hustle/bustle of a commercial district,
I would have found a long term dwelling near the bayfront district or the Nye Beach district which are mixed-
use and business areas - or moved near a hotel. I ask, how can these VRD “businesses” be all of a sudden
allowed in residential neighborhoods, and when does it cease? Have these VRD businesses been assessed
systems development charges to help the infrastructure burden on the city resources? While I do enjoy my
home and my long-term neighbors, I feel the activities associated with these VRD’s are inconsistent with
traditional residential neighborhoods that we’ve been accustomed to. The negligent littering, fireworks,
backyard fires, and disregard for parking restrictions come to mind.

Please give careful consideration to zoning restrictions in the Newport municipality and help us to understand
how these VRD business are allowed to operate legally. As a local business owner, I am careful to keep my
business activity mobile and out of my neighborhood. We all can reasonably assume that I wouldn’t receive
approval from my neighbors or planning commission review board to open up a retail establishment or service
garage at my home.

For the record, my neighborhood referenced is the area in NW Newport around NW 54th Court.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

Paul E. Dunphy, Owner
Northwest Reliable, LLC
*Grounds Maintenance
*Home Repair & Improvement
(541-961-2744)
PD Box 1363 -- Newport, OR 97365-0106
General Contractor CCB It 19417$
Landscape Contractor LCB # 9240
web: www.NorthWestReliable.com

1

54



Derrick Tokos

From: Rob Hildebrand <rhildebrand@multnomah.edu>
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 5:38 PM
To: Derrick Tokos
Subject: Feedback for Vacation Rental Dwellings discussion

Greetings,

I just received your letter telling of the open houses coming up on Aug 15th and 22. I’d like to make one of them if I
can, but for the time being I thought I’d pass along the feedback you were requesting.

First of all, we love Newport. I’m a college teacher in Portland and as we were starting to think about retirement we
built a house on NW 56th St. a couple years ago. We decided to pattern it after the Yaquina Bay Lighthouse and had a lot
of fun putting in lots of special touches to the house. Now.... Honestly, we’re not rich folks, definitely in the bottom tax
bracket, so we’ve needed to rent the house out to help pay it off. We’re hoping that in a few years we can wean that
off, and hopefully move to Newport full time. In the meantime, we’re very much hoping you don’t move the goal posts
on us. Does that figure of speech make sense? We built it a little nicer than we normally would because we figured the
rental income can help to pay it off. So major changes to the system could make for a significant difficulty for us.

Of course, we recognize the benefits that the vacation houses offer: We paid over $25,000 in building fees to the
city. We pay $4,000 a year in property tax for our l600sq ft. house, and another $1,000 or so for the rental tax. We
built the house with a local builder and bought our supplies at the stores in town. And those that rent our place
(including a lot of personal friends) eat at restaurants often, and bring a fair amount of revenue to the city.

I do think that it’s important to protect the neighborhoods, and ensure a good quality of life for everyone. Here would
be my suggestion: Implement a significant fine system to be paid by the offender. I don’t want someone keeping all my
neighbors up late at night, or packing the house out with too many people. But how do I control that. All it takes is
someone to lie to me, or break the rules, and it’s tough to know until the fact is over. But..., If you had fines for the
offenders, the renter who breaks the rules could be faced with a significant ticket, not unlike the way we enforce traffic
laws. Honestly, I’d be happy to see offending renters penalized for misusing our property to the detriment of our
neighbors.

I suppose I’m hoping for a solution that will protect the long-term residents, but also allow for growth and for some of
us younger folks hoping to retire one day (well... maybe I should say middle age folks©). But also, keep in mind that
many of us have made our decisions based on the current rules, so it would be nice to find solutions that don’t bring
anyone to ruin (or perhaps grandfather clauses).

Thanks for your time, and reading this. 503.975.5169 is my cell.

Rob (for my wife Leslie too)

Dr. Robert J. Hildebrand
Chair, Youth Ministry Department
Assistant Dean, School of Biblical/Theological Studies
Chair, Practical Theology Division
503.251.6425 I rhildebrand@multnomah.edu

MUEFNOMAH
U NI V ER SI I Y

1

55



Derrick Tokos

From: Nancy Thurston <nancy.e.thurston@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Derrick Tokos
Subject: VRD Information

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Derrick,
My husband and I have a VRBO in Newport and recieved the letter recently sent out regarding the open houses
coming up. With such short notice I am not certain we can make either meeting. We live in Boise, Idaho and it
is 600 miles away.

We do have local workers that take care of our property. We are very concerned about the upcoming decisions
that will be made that may inpact our business.

Please keep my email address so that we will be informed of what is going on.

Thank You,

Nancy Thurston

Real Estate Agent
John L.$cott Real Estate
208-861-2666

nancy.e.thurston@gmail.com

Practice random acts of kindness!

1

56



August 22, 2018

City of Newport
169 SW Coast H WY
Newport, Oregon 97365

Attention: Ad-Hoc Work Group, Planning Commission, City Council, City Manager and Derrick Tokos;

This letter represents our official feedback to be published on record as part of the public comments. We are
homeowners on 540 NW Alpine Street where our home is a full home vacation part of the year and we live here and
home share during part of the year in the Commercial C2 Zone.

We agree with the following proposal points you have outlined:

• Establishing caps on the number of vacation rental units
• Offer alternatives that prohibit VRDs in areas outside of commercial zones
• Creating density limits outside of commercial zones
• Maintain updated set of clear and objective approval standards

We have the following questions we feel need to be answered and considered before finalizing new vacation rental
codes:

• How will you ensure that an outside, for profit organization will be fair and transparent in managing a
centralized complaint system? It seems ironic that the work group is giving preference to on-site management
when the city is considering farming out this work to someone presumably outside of Newport.

• Why distinguish between home share and vacation rental? What would you do with homes like ours that do
both?

• Annual licensing would be very time consuming for owners and the city, not sure how the city would have
bandwidth to do this and why penalize vacation rental owners who are well run and do not receive complaints?
Why not have those with three infractions in a year have to do an annual license? For those who are complying
with existing rules they should be entitled to keep license in place without having to go through the whole
process again and just do the annual renewal of business license.

• What do you consider a child?

Our comments on areas we disagree with and suggest the group consider:

• If you are in a commercial zone you should be allowed to transfer your license when you sell the property.
• We believe homes should not post signs that they are vacation rentals or home shares. This could create a

public safety issue encouraging people to possibly break-in or try to squat in homes they believe may be possibly
vacant. (See recent home invasion style robbery on a vacation rental on Alpine street in August 2018.)

• We want to keep the 2 people per room pIus 2 program. We understand you want to limit number of people
staying in a home and not encourage over usage but homes should be allowed to have one pull out sofa/futon
bed, many hotel rooms have pull out sofa beds in rooms if they have parking to accommodate as we do.

• These rules and regulations sound good now when we have a robust economy but you may want to consider
when the economy tanks and people can’t pay their mortgage do you want to eliminate their opportunity to be
a vacation rental to keep their home instead of having a bunch of homes in foreclosure and abandoned. If there
are many abandoned homes this could make Newport less desirable for tourist hurting local businesses and
overall economy.

• It seems the real issue instead of changing the rules requires the city to invest in more police or a department
that can follow up with owners who enable guests to have parties, don’t maintain landscaping, or manage their
trash. These owners should be fined as that changes behaviors and owners who follow the rules should not be
penalized.

57



• Currently, Newport struggles with maintaining the current issues; such as business permits and now you want to
add additional enforcement? For example, we have sent our fee for our business permit several times and both
times it has been applied to our utility bill and if we didn’t follow-up we would appear to be not compliant when
it was not our fault but the city’s. Our check clearly stated in notes for business permit not utility bill. Under the
new guidelines we would have an infraction when we are in fact compliant. This concerns me as a law-abiding
vacation rental owner.

For Proposed Policy Alternatives:

1. We are against the focused effort on units that are not occupied by permanent residents.
2. We are for limiting areas where VRDs are allowed

3. We agree with the establish license and density limits except for limiting transferability of licenses. For example,
do you limit a successful business in Nye Beach to not sell that business to another owner. Why should you limit
us from selling our successful vacation rental to another owner when we are simply running a successful
commercial enterprise in a commercial zone?

4. We agree to improving enforcement, but you currently don’t have budget or bandwidth to do this today, how
are you going to find dollars to do this in the future? Additionally, if enforcement is done budget should go to a
city department doing this not a third-party business. Citizens deserve to have checks and balances that a for-
profit entity outside the city may not be as transparent or accountable to citizens.

5. We are okay with refining the approval standards, but we have the following two issues with the standards: 1.
what is your definition for young children and how would you enforce it? 2. For owners who meet the parking
requirement they should be allowed to have 2 guest per room plus 2 option.

6. We disagree with the annual licensing. Why not have those with three infractions in a year have to do an annual
license? For those who are complying with existing rules they should be entitled to keep license in place without
having to go through the whole process again and just do the annual renewal of business license.

7. We agree with phasing out non-compliant VRD5.

We believe owners who are compliant and follow the rules should not be penalized. We maintain our license,
business permit, follow all regulations, are code compliant and ensure our home and landscape meets the highest
standards. We also take the time to volunteer and clean the neighborhood, the Nye Beach turn around and Nye
Beach, going above and beyond. Thank you, if you have any questions or want to follow-up with us please contact
us at 425-457-2837 or gregstempsonl@gmail.com

Lorene Johnson and Greg Stempson
540 NW Alpine Street
Newport, OR 97365
425-457-2837

58



Derrick Tokos

From: Peggy Hawker
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 5:48 AM
To: Derrick Tokos
Subject: Fw: Contact Us - Web Form

FYI

From: JeanninePound@yahoo.com <Jeannine_Pound@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 10:14:57 PM
To: City Council
Subject: Contact Us - Web Form

City of Newport, OR:: Contact Us - Web form

The following information was submitted on 8/22/2018 at 10:14:57 PM

To: City Council
Name: Jeannine Pound
Email: Jeannine_Pound@yahoo . corn
Phone: 425-894-5183
Subject: Vacation Rentals in Newport

Message: Hello,
I just heard on KUOW public radio in Seattle, that Newport is considering restrictions on vacation rentals.

We spend a lot of money each year on the Oregon Coast, we average 12 days in 3 cities, varying locations from year to year. We rent
homes through VRBO and other rentals from owners. We eat out at restaurants, buy souvenirs, buy groceries, clothes, and a lot of ice
cream.

I hope the council decides to promote tourism in your beautiful city, rather than restrict it.

I see a lot of poor areas as we make our way to our destinations each year. Tourism could be the next great industry bringing dollars
into Newport. The concern expressed by Newport residents on the radio is that residents of Newport have a hard time finding
affordable long-term rentals during the summer (a 3 month term was the example.) Perhaps Newport can find ways to encourage
long-term rentals and at the same time promote the short-term vacation rentals that pour so many new dollars into the Newport
economy.

Ihopeso:)
I grew up vacationing on the Oregon coast, and now my kids are growing up vacationing there too:)
Thank you,
Jeannine Pound -

Sammamish, WA

1

59



Sherri Marineau

From: Derrick Tokos
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Sherri Marineau
Subject: Fwd: Potential changes for V. Rentals

Please add to comment summary.

Derrick

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Palmer <stevesway78(gmai1.com>
Date: August 30, 2018 at 12:17:35 PM PDT
To: d.tokos(,newportoregon. gov
Subject: Potential changes for V. Rentals

Hello all,
The open house you had for potential rule changes was appreciated. There are a few different
scenerios that vacation rental owners fall into with the main two being: 1: Onsite
owner/manager 2: Offsite owner (usually out of town).

The reason there were no mad or concerned neighbors of mine at any of the city council
meetings or open house is because I fall into category # 1. Not everyone can have my setup, but
it may be the model concept. I live in the house where the tourist stay, meet them and have
never had an issue in three years. It is an R3 neighborood (Between the hospital and Yaquina
Bridge on 11th Street). I have room in my driveway for five cars, but I only allow two. It’s an
organized, clean situation outside and inside.

However, it is easy to see where absentee homeowners, especially in Ri & R2 have become bad
apples.

Of the potential rule changes, the ones that are reasonable and most important are:
1) 3 strikeout rule.
2) Restrict or weedout license in Ri and or R2.
3) Owner or designated manager must be live on site.

Probably most vacation rental ‘stay at home people’ aren’t greedy and actually need the income,
as main income or supplemental income. Older people, or ones that can’t find jobs to suit their
physical disability, rely on the additional income and social aspects of the tourists. Some out of
town homeowners look at vacation rental in Newport just as a money business with no concern
to those of us who live here. We already go by city rules/regulations and inspection when we got
our business license. If you create a hardship with too many rules, you could really affect the
ones here who need it most.

1

60



If you decide on a third party enforcement policy, hopefully it will only concern and the fees be
charged to the VRs without live-in owners/managers, since they are the ones causing the
problem.

If you do have changes, make it simple. Get rid of the bad ones and restrict new ones from
getting in Ri and R2.

Thanks so much,
Steve Palmer

2

61



August 15, 2018

Derrick J. Tokos, AICP
Community Development Director
City of Newport

RE: VRD public comments.

This is my list of problem encounters with VRD occupants overrunning our neighborhood; a 2
block area with 9 VRDs, 12th and Spring to the dead end at 15th street, and the house behind me,
an occupancy 10 VRD.

1. 1330 NW Spring Street: Dogs tied to tree in back of property. As I walked by on the street with
my dog, they broke loose and attacked him, causing a visit to the vet. They saw the whole thing,
and offered to reimburse me for the veterinary fee. Luckily it was minor. They did reimburse me,
but slammed door very hard afterward. Children on top of house walking along the ridge of the
roof like a balance beam. I finally called to them from my deck to get down before they fall down
and get hurt. Flood lights shining into my windows all hours of the night as people run in and out.

2. 1409 NW Spring Street: Property managed by Oregon Vacation Rentals. Dogs were left
outside for 30+ minutes barking to be let in while occupants were inside. Called rental agency
who said the dogs were just playing. I insisted she do something that they were not playing but left
outside with occupants inside house. She finally said, “I’ll give them a call.” The next couple of
hours, I was out in my yard with my dog, and the same dog (pit bull mix) came running over into
my yard ready to attack my dog. Occupant came running over after him saying he had broken
through the fence. I again complained to the rental agency, and told them to insist the occupants
pay attention to their animals.

3. 1452 NW Spring Street: Occupants (5 or 6) sitting on deck in early morning as I walked my
dog past. They flew a drone over my head and my dog, across rooftops of condos below and over
beach area. This is a very dangerous action. Dog went crazy, and I was not too happy myself, that
time telling them they were rude, to go home.

In general there are cars, pickup trucks sometimes pulling a boat, parked all over Spring Street,
traffic speeding, going up and down the street, turning around wherever they like. I have almost
been hit several times, and then the drivers gesture at me, like I am in the way. Overnight car
count in early morning is always higher than midday, suggesting too many occupants for house.
10-15 people at a time walking all over area, cutting through yards, leaving their dog droppings
wherever they drop, in the street and in my yard. You never know who is in your space; too many
numbers of people who have no respect that they are in our neighborhood, we are just in the way
of their good time. It is difficult to take a leisure stroll through your own neighborhood, without
encountering strangers staying in a VRD.

Lee M. Davis 541-272-7815 1mdtxq.com

62



City of Newport 

 

Planning Department/ City Counsel 

 

My Name is Jon Lynch and I have been the broker owner of a real estate company in 

the Newport area for more than 44 years. During this period of time I have seen many 

changes to the area in demographics, tourism, infrastructure, and development.  None 

seem to be more dramatic than the recent popularity of vacation rentals. So I would like 

to add my 2 cents worth to the mix when considering new proposals towards this topic. 

(Recently I attended the 8-15-18 open house and spent two hours listening and talking 

with representatives to get a better idea of their concerns and express mine.) 

During my time in Newport as a local realtor 

 

1. I have yet to experience any complaints from individuals about issues with 

vacation rental properties. Although I am sure there have been, I personally have 

never heard even one.  

2. Also I need to mention that I have never had one seller or buyer complain or 

even make a comment about being next to a vacation rental.  

3. I am not even aware of many vacation rentals in town. They just do not stand out 

apparently.  

Based on this alone, and I am not saying that there are no issues, it seems to me that 

the City of Newport could be accused of over reacting. The last thing that I would ever 

wish to happen to Newport is what happened to Lincoln City. What happened to Lincoln 

City, as all of us know, is a moving disaster. I am sure the majority of folks in this 

community recognize that Newport is a completely different city than really any other 

coastal town in Oregon. Therefore Newport should seek it own unique way of handling 

vacation rentals and not assume some other city’s rules and regs.  

 

So to move forward logically if you are thinking about changing rules, enforcing issues 

and complaints as well as overlaying areas designated for vacation rentals, I advise 

moving slowing. I advise more open and general rules and regulations until you 

absolutely see repeating issues that are not being addressed.  

 

I think that it is fair to say most of our city ordinances cover most of the issues that are 

being experienced. (although I know of no issues so cannot really comment on that) 

63



I, personally, do not have issues with designating areas that seem committed to 

vacation rental style homes vs areas that seem committed to full time residential 

communities. For instance, properties on the west side of Hwy 101 seem to gravitate 

towards vacation type usage. This could be a vacation home, bed and breakfast, motel, 

hotel, or vacation rental as examples. This is what I am talking about when referring 

areas committed to vacation rental use. These are areas with tourist attractions 

abundant in the neighborhoods. I do not see zoning a factor as much as location.  

 

When crossing Hwy 101 to the East side you can see a difference as a natural change 

in character occurs. You have tight communities of full time residences, churches, 

parks, schools and services that tend to be for full time Newport residency. The change 

is pretty obvious. Again, no matter what the zoning is, it seems more likely to eliminate 

vacation rentals in areas such as these.  

 

Hwy 20 south to the bayfront: This area tends towards the vacation, tourist side. It 

seems to follow close to the same demographics as the area west of Hwy101 and I 

would seem think the rules should be similar. 

 

Enforcement of rules etc that I feel should be considered. 

1. All vacation rentals should be managed by either a professional management 

organization with local representation or a local person which can be reached 

within 2 hours of any complaint 

2. All vacation rental properties should have an additional occupancy fee for local 

enforcement costs. Newport should not suffer because there are not enough 

responders based on budget. So those who require responders should be 

responsible for their costs.  

3. In the event a vacation rental becomes a bad apple (too many complaints or 

failure to correct, there should be a way to remove this vacation rental.  

4. Licensing should be year to year whereby if rules change or violation abuse 

occurs that the most the city would have to put up with the bad apple is one year. 

 

********Very important***** 

I feel that my next suggested to be of utmost importance 

 

If one has a vacation rental in good standing then they should always be able to sell this 

as a vacation rental to a new buyer without fear that they will lose their status. The next 

64



buyer would have to abide by all rules and regulations and be licensed, but be allowed  

to buy for the rental income value that the seller is selling.  

The reason that this is important is that in most cases, the current owner may have 

spent years in building a good reputation as well as develop a good customer base and 

a desirable business model. The value of this owner’s property rests both in the 

structure as well as their business. To not let a person sell their business with their 

improvement can greatly decrease the value of the property. This is just not and could 

be considered a taking. This is much like down zoning a property where by its uses are 

now restricted.  A taking of value by eliminating the income can be quite detrimental in 

any sale.  

 

I hope that you will consider my email in making your decision in the future on how to 

handle the vacation rental home market in Newport. I tried to make several points and 

hope I did not confuse anyone.  

 

 

Most Sincerely, 

 

 

Jon Lynch 

Broker/Owner 

John L Scott Newport 

541-270-2714 

 

 

 

65


	Vacation Rental Ad-hoc Committee Agenda
	2018-258 - 07-25-18 VRD Advisory Committee Minutes.pdf
	2018-259 - Committee_Member_Submittal_ Escobar_Article.pdf
	2018-260 - Refinements_to_Policy_Options..pdf

